
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SACRAMENTO , CA 

July 13, 2018 

8:00A.M. 

AGENDA 

1633 Garden Highway 

Sacramento, CA 95833 

Any documents related to agenda items that are made available to the Board before the meeting will 

be available for review by the public at: 1633 Garden Highway, Sacramento, CA 95833 

CALL TO ORDER 

SET THE AGENDA 

OPPORTUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO DIRECTLY ADDRESS THE BOARD ON SUBJECT MATTER 

NOT ON THE AGENDA WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD. 

(Limit: 3 minutes per person) 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (Action)

A. Regular Meeting - June 8, 2018

2. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

A. Treasurer's Report for June 2018

B. Expenditure Report for June 2018

C. Budget to Actual Report for June 2018

3. COMMITTEE REPORTS (Information)

A. SAFCA Representatives

B. Executive Committee (7 /06/18)

C. Personnel Committee (6/22/18)

D. Operations Committee (6/15/18)

E. Finance Committee (6/15/18)

4. BOARD BUSINESS (Action/Information)

A. Approve FY 18-19 Budget (Action)

B. Adoption of Official Pay Rate Schedule for 2017-2018 (CA Code of Regs. Section 570.5) (Action)

C. Public Hearing and adopt annual O&M Assessment Rate Resolution (Action)

D. Banking and Finance Authorizations (Action)

1. Adopt annual Banking Resolution (Sacramento County)



2. Adopt annual Banking Resolution (BOW Checking and Money Market)

3. Adopt annual City Pool Investment Fund Authority Resolution

4. Adopt Local Agency Investment Fund Authority Resolution

E. Sutter County Assessment Certification Resolution (Action)

F. SCADA (Action)

• Award Construction Contract

• Amend ATEEM contract for construction services

G. Contract for Executive Search Firm (Action)

H. Potential contract amendment with LWA (Action)

I. Engagement letter with Cropper Accountancy (Action)

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

A. Regional Flood Control Issues

B. Corps Natomas Levee Project Update

C. Update on strategic plan implementation (Information)

D. Update on asset management roadmap (Information)

E. 400 Cleveland Street purchase offer (SAFCA)- (Information)

F. PRA request 7907 Garden Highway (Information)

6. PUBLIC OUTREACH REPORT - I<. Pardieck

7. DISTRICT COUNSEL'S REPORT

8. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

9. Correspondence/News/Information

10. ADJOURN



Page | 1  
 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
ACTION SUMMARY 
SACRAMENTO, CA 

June 8, 2018 
8:00 A.M.  

1633 Garden Highway 
Sacramento, CA 95833 

 
 
Trustees Present:  Smith, Barandas, Avdis, Burns, Christophel, Gilbert, Harris  
 
President Smith presided at the meeting. 
 
Public Comments: There were no public comments 

 
1. Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Trustees 

There were no changes. A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2018 Board 

meeting with minor edits. A motion was made by Trustee Harris, seconded by Trustee Christophel, 

and carried by a unanimous vote. 

2. Administrative Items  

 

A. Treasurer’s Report for May 2018 

 

Checking:  $   362,097.30 

Money Market: $   218,362.58 

County Treasurer: $ 1134,530.61   

LAIF:  $2,748,204.45 

City Pool A:  $2,025,027.83 

ASM Gutierrez reported healthy balances in all fund and investment accounts. She reported 

receiving reimbursements from FEMA, Sacramento County Department of Water Resources (for 

Metro Airpark pumping), and reimbursement from the landowner for incurred North Precinct 

development costs. Trustee Christophel inquired about the District’s reimbursement process for 

developers. GM Devereux explained that the landowner makes the reimbursable payment. ASM 

Gutierrez also reported that the Budget for FY 17-18 is projected to be underspent. Trustee 

Christophel moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report for May 2018, seconded by Trustee Barandas, 

and carried by a unanimous vote. 

3. Committee Reports 

 

A. SAFCA 

Trustee Barandas reported the May SAFCA Executive Committee meeting was cancelled and looked 

for GM Devereux to provide any updates from his meetings with SAFCA. 

B. Operations Committee 

The Operations Committee met on May 25, 2018 to discuss the proposed FY 2018-19 Budget. In 

attendance were Trustee Tom Barandas, Chair, Committee Member Fred Harris, GM Paul Devereux 

and Superintendent Don Caldwell. A meeting summary was included in the board packet. The 

Committee reviewed proposed capital equipment purchases and capital improvements. The costs 



Page | 2  
 

associated with these projects are expected to exceed our revenues; hence, will require use of 

reserve funds. The Committee agreed to move forward with the budget as presented. 

C. Executive Committee 

 

The Executive Committee met on June 1, 2018. In attendance were Trustee Tom Barandas, and 

GM Devereux; Trustee Jeff Smith participated by phone. The Committee briefly reviewed the 

June board meeting agenda, discussed inviting Jon Roberts from Natomas Basin Conservancy to 

speak at an upcoming Board meeting, and reviewed the GM’s evaluation.  

 

4. Board Business  

 

A. Preliminary Budget FY 18-19 

 

Preliminary Budget discussion has been deferred after other Board action items. 

 

B. Approve Purchase and Sale Agreement – APN 035-080-015 (Sutter County) Pleasant Grove 

Creek Canal East Levee 

GM Devereux reported this property is encumbered by the existing levee. Historically, the 

District has not had right of way, but has operated by prescriptive right in maintaining the 

property. The owner wishes to let go of this property and has agreed to a $500 sale price. An 

environmental review revealed this land was once used as railroad. The review has determined 

there is some, yet, minimal risk in assuming this property. GM recommends the District approve 

and execute the Real Property Purchase and Sale Agreement. A copy of the agreement was 

included in the board packet. Trustee Fred Harris moved to authorize approval of the 

agreement, seconded Trustee Tom Barandas, by unanimous vote, motion carries forward. 

C. Mead and Hunt General Engineering Services Contract --- Approval of Task Orders 

 

GM explained four Mead & Hunt task orders: 1) general engineering services $50k, to assist with 

O&M questions, maintaining and accessing District construction documents, responding to 

technical inquiries, interior drainage model assistance, review minor encroachment permit 

issues, coordinating with outside agencies on Natomas Levee Project and other general 

engineering items; 2) Design Services for Main Drain Canal --$35K  to continue design services to 

repair damage from the 2017 emergency disaster events. District anticipates reimbursement 

from FEMA and Cal-OES under the approved disaster assistance grant; 3) Review Development 

Plans--$10k each to review development plans for the Greenbriar and Cove (Beazer) projects in 

the City of Sacramento. Costs are reimbursable by the developer. All task orders in detail were 

included in the Board packet. It is expected that as task orders are completed, the GM will come 

back to the Board and request to approve additional task order items.  

 

A motion was made by Trustee Christophel to authorize the GM to approve the Task Orders  for 

continued General Engineering Services and Design Services for Main Drain Canal  under the 

existing Mead and Hunt Agreements. Seconded by Trustee Burns, a, by unanimous vote, motion 

carries forward.  

 

A second motion was made to authorize review of development plans for Greenbriar and Beazer 

Cove project, moved by Trustee Harris, seconded by Tom Barandas. Trustee Nick Avdis 

announced that Greenbriar and Beazer developers are clients of his firm and he would abstain 

from voting or participating in the discussion. Trustees Smith, Gilbert, Burns, Harris, Barandas 



Page | 3  
 

and Christophel voted to approve review of development plans, with Trustee Avdis abstaining. 

Motion carries. 

 

D. Reports by Scott Brown of Larsen-Wurzel Associates 

 

a. Status of Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) project 

Scott Brown reported on SCADA final design and completion, a pre-bid walk will take place on 

June 20. He anticipates coming back to the Board in July, with a recommendation for a contract 

award. Plant 1, 3, and 8 would start SCADA work before flood season and the remaining work 

during flood season.  Mr. Brown mentioned issues with Plant 4 have come up in regard to grant 

funding reimbursement and extension of time, Scott Brown is working to resolve these issues. 

b. Status of Plant 1 Spare Transformer Decision 

Status of Plant 1 spare transformer decision. There has been no action from SMUD. Scott Brown 

will follow up to request another meeting. 

c. District Support for Natomas Mutual Water Company Sankey Diversion Lift Station 

Status of Natomas Mutual Water Company (NCMWC) Sankey Diversion Lift Station. Mr. Brown 

explains this is a new project on District property and that minor impacts are being mitigated. 

This project will require an encroachment permit granting NMWC rights to use the land and 

agreement to reimburse costs and environmental mitigation. A draft review of the CEQA 

document has already been reviewed by legal counsel, and the Board must adopt this document 

before the Bureau will finalize the biological opinion. Scott Brown anticipates bringing this final 

document to the Board for approval at the July Board meeting. 

E.   Natomas Pops in the Park Sponsorship 

ASM Gutierrez reported the annual event Pops in the Park will take place on September 15 from 

5-8 pm. This event celebrates the unity of the Natomas Community and serves as a fundraiser 

for neighborhood parks projects and scholarships. The event is sponsored by Councilmember 

Jeff Harris and the City of Sacramento Gifts to Share, Inc. (a 501 c3). Staff is recommending a 

$1,000 contribution to participate in this event. Public Outreach Consultant Karen Pardieck, 

determines this event to be an excellent opportunity for RD 1000 to connect with the 

community. A motion to support Pops in the Park with a $1,000 contribution was moved by 

Trustee Avdis, seconded by Trustee Burns, and carried by a unanimous vote. 

5. General Manager’s Report 

Review of the preliminary budget has been moved from Board Business to GM’s Report. GM 

shared his preliminary FY 18-19 budget and welcomed questions and or one on one sit-downs to 

go through the budget. GM and ASM then walked through various line items and answered 

several questions from the Board. GM will seek FY 18-19 Budget approval in July.  

A. Regional Flood Control Issues 

GM did not have anything new to report about Regional Flood Control Issues, as he is still 

waiting for the appropriations side of things (both Corps Work Plan funding for Reach D and 

Supplemental Appropriations). He reported talking with SAFCA’s new Director of Planning Gary 

Bardini and inviting him to come out to speak with the Board about the Sacramento Weir and 

Yolo Bypass widening projects.  

 



Page | 4  
 

B. Update Corps Design Progress Natomas Levee project 

The Natomas Levee Projects are in a holding pattern until the Reach I contract is awarded and 

Reach D protest is resolved. If funding is received from federal government, the pump station 

contract for Plant 4 reconstruction may be awarded.  

C. Replicon Time Sheet and Budget Tracking software implementation 

ASM Gutierrez provided an update on Replicon implementation. The District is now live and the 

platform is already in use by staff. ASM reported a training phase through July and then a full 

transition to paperless timekeeping. She reports and Superintendent Caldwell confirms the 

Replicon app is easy to learn and staff is receptive to this change. 

D. Update on erosion site at 7907 Garden Highway 

 

GM did not have anything new to report on erosion site 7907 Garden Highway; except that he 

will check with the Corps one more time to see if they are willing to make any repairs under 

PL84-99 authority.  

 

E. Encroachment Permits Endorsed 

GM Devereux endorsed one encroachment permit in the month of May for a domestic well at 

6051 Garden Highway. 

F. Panhandle Development levee easement/dedication 

 

The Panhandle development will go before the planning commission in mid-June. GM Devereux 

is still working with SAFCA to secure the additional right of way for levee improvements and to 

ensure the land will be maintained. 

 

G. Floodway camping/homeless coordination with SAFCA 

GM Devereux provided an update on floodway camping. SAFCA would like to coordinate a plan 

to address this issue. They plan to meet with RD 1000 and American River prior to meeting with 

the city and county. GM hopes to have more information at the July Board meeting. 

6. Public Outreach Report   

 

Karen Pardieck provided a verbal report of her activities for the month of May. 

 

7. District Counsel’s Report 

 

Counsel Jim Day provided a verbal report of his activities for the month of May. 

 

8. Superintendent’s Report 

 

Superintendent Don Caldwell gave a verbal and visual presentation of related District activities for 

the month of May. A copy of the Superintendent’s report was included in the Board packet. 

 

9. Correspondence/News/Information 

 

None. 

 



Page | 5  
 

10. Closed Session: Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager, Government Code Section 

54957 (b) (1) 

The Board met in closed session to do a performance evaluation of the General Manager. No 

action was taken. 

11. Meeting Adjourned 

 

 

____________________ 

President 

 

____________________ 

Secretary 

 



STAFF 

SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

July 13, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 2 

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS (Action) 

A) Treasurer's Report

The Treasurers' Report for June 2018 is enclosed for your review

B) Expenditure Report

The Expenditure report for the month of June 2018 is enclosed for your review

C) Budget to Actual Comparison

Report covers July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

RECOMMENDATION: 

A) Review and approve the Treasurers' Report.

B) Signing of the Expenditure Reports is Board approval of the Expenditure Report.



Reclamation District 1000 

Treasurer's Report 

June 2018 

Treasurer's Report for June 2018 

June 2018 

Total Funds 

Bank of the West - Checking 

Bank of the West - Money Market 

Sacramento County Treasurer 

State Treasurer - Local Agency Investment Fund 

City of Sacramento - Pool A 

June 2018 - Operations and Maintenance Cash Flow 

Beginning Balance 

Accounts Payable* 

Payroll 

Transfer from Bank of the West - Money Market 

Ending Balance 

*See Attached Check Register

6,928,447.12 

91,457.60 

218,377.42 

1,945,379.82 

2,648,204.45 

2,025,027.83 

2,312,635.27 

Income Expense 

(291,717.45) (291,717.45) 

(84,080.40) (84,080.40) 

100,000.00 100,000.00 

2,036,837.42 

President 

Secretary 



3:00 PM Reclamation District No. 1000 

07/02/18 Transactions by Account 

Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2018 

Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance 

Cash and Investments 367,255.45 
1010.00 · Bank of the West Checking Acct 367,255.45 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33648 Kleinfelder, Inc. 7,200.00 360,055.45 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33649 Smile Business Products 201.63 359,853.82 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33651 Interstate 011 Company 4,210.73 356,643.09 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33652 Feather River AQMD 75.60 365,567.49 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33653 Karen Pardieck 1,800.00 353,767.49 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33654 SGS Colusa 6,605.44 347,162.05 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33655 Unico Engineering, Inc. 8,808.08 338,353.97 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33647 SMUD 28,522.03 309,831.94 
General Journal 06/04/2018 6/5/18 payroll activity 31,951.26 277,880.68 
General Journal 06/04/2018 6/5/18 payroll activity 15,216.59 262,664.09 
General Journal 06/04/2018 6/5/18 payroll activity 93,60 262,570.49 
General Journal 06/04/2018 6/5/18 payroll activity, ck# 10019 403.29 262,167.20 
General Journal 06/04/2018 6/5/18 payroll activity, ck# 10020 415.58 261,751.62 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/04/2018 33650 US Bank Corp 1,473.35 260,278.27 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/06/2018 EFT Alhambra & Sierra Springs 26.52 260,251.75 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/06/2018 EFT City of Sacramento 49,39 260,202.36 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/06/2018 EFT Comcast 126.13 260,076.23 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/06/2018 EFT City of Sacramento 145.97 259,930.26 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33663 A T.E.E.M. Electrical Engineering, I ... 32,750.00 227,180.26 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33656 AT&T 258.61 226,921.65 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33657 Valley Hydraulics & Machine, Inc. 160.63 226,761.02 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33658 Valley Tire Center, Inc. 1,478.98 225,282.04 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33659 Valley Truck & Tractor Company 228.93 225,053.11 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33660 Yolo County Public Works 72.36 224,980.75 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33661 Contour Sierra Aebl, LLC 267.05 224,713.70 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33662 Brookman Protection Services, Inc. 4,200.00 220,513.70 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33664 Steve Yaeger Consulting 2,813.00 217,700.70 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33665 Bartel Assoclates,LLC 1,697.90 216,002.80 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33666 Tico's Cleaning Service, Inc. 260.00 215,742.80 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33667 Neopost, Inc. 47.42 215,695.38 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2018 33668 Terrapin Technology Group 693.29 215,002.09 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 EFT City of Sacramento 4.38 214,997.71 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 EFT Napa Auto Parts 321.70 214,676.01 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 EFT PG&E 20.54 214,655.47 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2018 EFT Waste Management of Sacramento 419.36 214,236.11 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 33669 Woodland Motors 160.34 214,075.77 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 33670 Tractor Supply Credit Plan 221.97 213,853.80 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 33671 Interstate 011 Company 2,109.11 211,744.69 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 33672 Agriform 293.18 211,451.51 
Check 06/14/2018 33673 ACWAJPIA 1,639.09 209,812.42 
Check 06/14/2018 33674 Cal Pers 28,000.00 181,812.42 
Check 06/14/2018 33675 Gifts to Share - Celebrate Natomas 1,000.00 180,812.42 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 33676 SGS Colusa 137.50 180,674.92 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 33677 Carson Landscape Industries 615.00 180,059.92 
Check 06/14/2018 33678 Great America Financial Services 279.69 179,780.23 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/14/2018 EFT Unico Engineering, Inc. 2,847.49 176,932.74 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2018 EFT The Home Depot 43.28 176,889.46 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/15/2018 EFT PG&E 243.38 176,646.08 
Check 06/18/2018 EFT Cal Pers 600.00 176,046.08 
Check 06/18/2018 EFT Cal Pers 7,228.70 168,817.38 
Check 06/18/2018 EFT Cal Pers 1,824.27 166,993.11 
Check 06/18/2018 EFT Cal Pers 1,649.63 165,343.48 
Transfer 06/19/2018 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 265,343.48 
General Journal 06/19/2018 6/19/18 payroll 24,093.02 241,250.46 
General Journal 06/19/2018 6/19/18 payroll 11,826.81 229,423.65 
General Journal 06/19/2018 6/19/18 payroll 80.25 229,343.40 
Check 06/20/2018 33680 Raymond Lewis 228.37 229,115.03 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33681 Blankinship & Associates, Inc. 1,002.58 228,112.45 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33682 Day Carter & Murphy LLP 7,914.50 220,197.95 
Check 06/21/2018 33683 Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Co ... 5,222.55 214,975.40 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33684 Core Logic Information Solutions, I ... 251.75 214,723.65 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33685 Brookman Protection Services, Inc. 3,900.00 210,823.65 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33686 Streamline 200.00 210,623.65 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33687 CH2M Hill 11,312.20 199,311.45 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33688 H.T. Harvey & Associates 15,808.23 183,503.22 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/21/2018 33689 Skill Path/NST Seminars 159,00 183,344.22 
Check 06/22/2018 EFT Cal Pers 14,549.71 168,794.51 
Check 06/27/2018 33700 Bay Cities Paving & Grading, Inc. 20,000.00 148,794.51 
Check 06/27/2018 33701 Sierra National 5,000.00 143,794.51 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 EFT PG&E 32.47 143,762.04 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 EFT Alhambra & Sierra Springs 34.61 143,727.43 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 EFT Verizon 322.59 143,404.84 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33699 Chavez, Sliva & Company 1,955.00 141,449.84 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33690 Holt of California 47.25 141,402.59 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33696 Larsen Wurzel & Associates 4,531.66 136,870.93 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33693 Mead & Hunt 13,321.01 123,549.92 
BIii Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33698 Neofunds by Neopost 100.00 123,449.92 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33694 Security & Asset Management, LP 1,975.02 121,474.90 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33697 SGS Colusa 6,204.58 115,270.32 
Bl II Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33692 SMUD 23,137.72 92,132.60 
Bill Pmt -Check 06/27/2018 33695 Total Compensation Systems, Inc. 675.00 91,457.60 

Total 1010.00 · Bank of the West Checking Acct 100,000.00 375,797.85 91,457.60 

Total Cash and Investments 100,000.00 375,797.85 91,457.60 

TOTAL 100,000.00 375,797,85 91,457,60 

Page 1 



Reclamation District No. 1000 

Budget to Actual Comparison 
July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 (Twelve Months Ending of Fiscal 2018) 

Operation & Maintenance Income 

Property Assessments 
Rents 
Interest Income 
Finance Charges/Penalty 
CERBT Reimbursement 
SAFCA - O/M Assessment 
Miscellaneous 
FEMA/OES Disaster Reimbursement 

Total 

Restricted Fund 

Metro Airpark Groundwater Pumping 

Total Combined Income 

Operations and Maintenance - Expense 

Administration 

Election Cost 
City/County Fees 
Legal 
Liability/Auto Insurance 
Office Supplies 
Assessment Costs 
Computer Costs 
Uninsured Losses 
Accounting/Payroll Services 
Admin. Services 
Utilities (Phone/Water/Sewer) 
Mil. Land Expenses 
Other 
SAFCA(CAD) 
New Office Furniture 

Sub Total 

Personnel/Labor 

Wages 
Group Insurance 
Worker's Compensation Insurance 
Annuitant Health Care 
OPEB-ARC 
Dental/Vision/Life 
Payroll Taxes 
Pension 
Trustee Fees 

Sub Total 

Year to Date 

July 1, 2017 

to June 30, 2018 

2,098,475 
19,871 
63,076 

1,373 
133,533 

2,316,328 

24,581 

2,340,909 

46,602 
11,543 
92,869 

106,984 
5,674 

23,157 
16,701 

44,459 
31,408 
19,122 

106 
11,495 

6,359 
3,331 

419,810 

923,035 
108,868 

27,152 
87,354 

19,057 
72,416 

150,101 
33,750 

1,421,733 

Budget 

2,248,421 
20,000 
13,000 

200 

1,300,000 
5,000 

3,586,621 

20,000 

3,606,621 

50,000 
10,000 
85,000 

110,000 
5,500 

30,000 
10,000 

1,000 
36,000 
26,000 
23,500 

3,000 
10,000 

3,600 

403,600 

987,688 
118,305 

46,000 

38,785 
26,000 
76,580 

156,044 
39,000 

1,488,402 

Percent of 

Budget 

93.33% 
99.36% 
485.20% 

0.00% 
Not Budgeted 

0.00% 
27.46% 

Not Budgeted 

64.58% 

122.91% 

64.91% 

93.20% 
115.43% 
109.26% 
97.26% 
103.16% 
77.19% 

167.01% 
0.00% 

123.50% 
120.80% 
81.37% 
3.53% 

114.95% 
176.64% 

Not Budgeted 

104.02% 

93.45% 
92.02% 
59.03% 

Not Budgeted 
0.00% 

73.30% 
94.56% 
96.19% 
86.54% 

95.52% 



Operations 

Power 
Supplies/Materials 
Herbicide 
Fuel 
Field Services 
Field Operations Consultants 
Equipment Rental 
Refuse Collection 
Equipment Repair/Service 
Equipment Parts/Supplies 
Facility Repairs 
Shop Equipment (not vehicles) 
Field Equipment 
Misc/Other 2 

Sub Total 

Equipment 

Small Equipment/Software 
Service Truck Replacement 
Large Equipment 
Construction in Progress SCADA 

Sub Total 

Consulting/Contracts/Memberships 

Public Relations 
Engineerlng/Admin Consultants 
Memberships 
Security Patrol 
Contingency Levee Patrol 

Sub Total 

Total O & M Expenses 

Capital Expenses 

Capital Facilities 

Total All Expenditures 

392,410 
16,572 
67,309 
46,482 

167,963 
19,366 

2,519 
12,818 

6,976 
64,029 
78,348 

194 
315 

3,343 

878,644 

5,500 
44,193 

203,941 
90,011 

343,645 

23,900 
259,493 
21,487 
57,600 

362,480 

3,426,312 

112,525 

3,538,837 

500,000 
22,000 

135,000 
55,000 
96,500 
20,000 
10,000 
10,000 
22,000 
55,000 

250,500 
13,000 
11,000 

1,200,000 

12,500 

209,000 

221,500 

35,000 
150,000 

35,000 
83,000 

5,000 

308,000 

3,621,502 

300,000 

3,921,502 

Note: Included In Capital Facilities is the security fencing for plant 1 of $53,775, asphalt for $23,600, and the new 
shop well for $35,150. 

78.48% 
75.33% 
49.86% 
84.51% 

174.05% 
96.83% 
25.19% 

128.18% 
31.71% 

116.42% 
31.28% 
1.49% 
2.86% 

Not Budgeted 

73.22% 

44.00% 
Not Budgeted 

97.58% 
Not Budgeted 

155.14% 

68.29% 
173.00% 
61.39% 
69.40% 
0.00% 

117.69% 

94.61% 

37.51% 

90.24% 



SUBJECT: 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

STAFF 

SUMMARIES & RECOMMENDATIONS 

JULY 13, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 3 

Committee Reports (Information) 

SAFCA Representatives - verbal report 

Executive Committee (7 /06/18) 

Personnel Committee (6/22/18) 

Operations Committee (6/15/18) 

Finance Committee (6/15/18) 



Personnel Committee Minutes 
June 22, 2018 

The Personnel Committee met on May 4; in attendance was Trustees Fred Harris, David 
Christophel and Chris Burns. Staff in attendance was General Manager (GM) Devereux. Admin 
Service Manager Gutierrez joined during the CalPERS discussion. 

GM Devereux presented the draft FY 2018-19 budget and recommended salary adjustments. He 
provided some background information on how the COLA and merit adjustments were 
determined based on the adopted Compensation Philosophy policy. After discussion, the 
Committee recommended the salary adjustments provided to them based on the adopted policy 
which included a 2.5% COLA. Later in the meeting, the Committee discussed the merit increase 
for the GM (GM Devereux left the meeting). After discussion, the Committee recommended the 
GM receive a 2% merit increase in addition to the COLA based on his outstanding performance 
evaluation and recognizing a previously approved financial incentive upon completion of the 
levee work in Natomas which will occur after the GM's retirement. 

Committee member C. Burns had requested they discuss the District's current anti-nepotism 
policy and consider adopting a more restrictive policy for hiring relatives given the small size of 
our staff. The Committee agreed to review the current policy and gave direction to GM 
Devereux to review with our HR Counsel and discuss at a future Committee meeting. 

GM Devereux provided the Committee an update on the succession plan for his position. The 
RFP was sent to five local executive search firms. Proposals are due July 6. Based on these, the 
Committee may want to interview one or more before recommending one to the Board for 
contract approval at the July meeting. Trustee Christophel indicated he will not be available for 
the interviews and will also miss the July meeting. Trustees Harris and Burns indicated they are 
available. 

GM Devereux then presented information on the status of CalPERS benefits for the Admin 
Service Manager J. Gutierrez. Trustee Burns has also been working with CalPERS staff on 
options and has confirmed that her benefits while working at the District will be based on the 
2%@60 fonnula as a result of the Board action in 2012 creating a new employment tier. GM 
Devereux shared results of an actuarial study done by Bartels Associates showing the benefit 
difference between the 2%@55 and 2%@60 formulas. The retirement benefit is dependant upon 
the age of retirement and the assumed rate of return on funds invested. The difference is greatest 
for retirement at age 55 and is very minor if retirement is delayed until 62. After discussion, 
ASM Gutierrez joined the Committee meeting. Committee members state their support to find a 
fair and equitable solution to the issue confirming the District hired her assuming she would 
continue to be a 2%@55 Classic member. They agreed to have the actuary do an additional 
analysis assuming retirement at age 55. They also requested Ms. Gutierrez share these results 
with her financial advisor to help formulate a fair and reasonable financial solution. 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned. 



Operation Committee Meeting Minutes 

June 15, 2018 

The Operations Committee met to discuss the proposed FY 2018-19 Budget. In attendance at 
this meeting were Trustee Barandas, Chair, Trustee Jeff Smith and General Manager Paul 
Devereux; Trustee Christophel participated by phone. GM Devereux reviewed the proposed 
changes in the Capital Improvements for the FY 18-19 budget. He is recommending we not 

pursue the FEMA grant funding previously presented based on feedback from our consultant 
Scott Brown indicating we are unlikely to be successful in being selected for the grant. Trustee 

Barandas and Christophel stated we should continue to pursue grants and document our 

efforts as well as decisions not to pursue grants to demonstrate our fiduciary responsibility to 
the District's rate payers. After discussion, the Committee voted to recommend Board approval 

of the revised Operations and Capital Improvement portion of the proposed budget. 

GM Devereux then reviewed the status of the Asset Management Roadmap initiatives and 

priorities with the Committee consistent with the Board's direction to staff. He noted some 
have been implemented including the electronic time sheet, SCADA and 5-year cash flow tool 

per Board actions. Others such as staff/management training, document management, 
Standard Operating procedures and improved communications are either budgeted or being 
implemented without any additional cost to the District. He laid out the proposed schedule for 

the remaining items. Trustee Smith suggested we reach out to the CH2M (Jacobs) team for 
samples of Standard Operating Procedures to use as a template for us; and he supports using a 
more technical consultant than I<. Grace to assist with their preparation as well as the O&M 
plan. 

Trustee Barandas recommends our field crew visit other similar organizations to share 
experiences and learn how others may do similar maintenance activities to our mutual benefit. 
The Committee also suggested the GM look at options to fill our immediate peak work load 

demand while we continue to develop a long term plan to meet our resource needs. 

Being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned. 







RESOLUTION LEVYING MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT

No. 2018- 7- 1

BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that it is necessary to raise the sum of Two million two
hundred forty eight thousand, four hundred twenty one dollars ($ 4.248, 421 for maintenance, 

repair and operation of the District reclamation works and the payment of incidental expenses
of the District, and that in order to raise said sum the Board of Trustees of RECLAMATION

DISTRICT NO. 1000 hereby levies an operation and maintenance assessment in said amount and
fixes the rate of assessment at seventy-five cents ( . 75) on each One Hundred Dollars ($ 100.00) 

of assessed valuation as shown on the Operation and Maintenance Assessment Roll of said

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 heretofore prepared and approved by the Board of
Supervisors of the County of Sacramento, with a minimum assessment of Twenty-five Dollars

25. 00) per parcel; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that a Supplement to said Assessment Roll be

prepared and filed with the County Treasurer of Sacramento County with a copy filed with the
County Treasurer of Sutter County, California, setting forth the assessed value ( hereby adjusted
to reflect changes in land use as of July 14, 2018, pursuant to Water Code Section 51346. 5 and
reapportioned to reflect division of parcels as of July 14, 2018, pursuant to Water Code Section
51892. 5) the rate and the total assessment for each tract of land, in accordance with the

provisions hereinabove set forth and that said Supplement, when so filed, be deemed a part of
the original Operation and Maintenance Assessment Roll without the necessity of actually
inserting the rate and total assessment in said Roll; that a copy of the Resolution, duly certified
by the Secretary of this District, be also filed in the offices of such County Treasurer; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that said assessment so levied shall be payable
in two (2) installments; the first to be due and payable upon receipt of the County Property Tax
Bill and delinquent on December 10, 2018, and the second to be due and payable on receipt of
the County Property Tax Bill and delinquent on April 10, 2019, both of which are to be paid to
and collected by the Tax Collector in the county in which the parcel is located and placed in the
District' s Operation and Maintenance Fund maintained by the Sacramento County Treasurer in
the manner provided by law; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that if any of said installment shall remain
unpaid on its delinquency date as above established, then the said installment will be
delinquent and shall bear interest from the date of the delinquency at the rate of one percent
1%) per month and a ten percent (10%) penalty will be added thereto and collected for the use

of the District; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDRED that a notice of this levy of assessment be given as
hereinafter provided and be entered in these Minutes in substantially the following form, to
with: 



NOTICE OF FIRST INSTALLMENT UPON

ASSESSMENT CALL FOR MAINTENANCE PURPOSES

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS: 

SACRAMENTO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at a meeting of the board of Trustees of
RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 held July 13, 2018, a total assessment of Two million two
hundred forty eight thousand, four hundred twenty one dollars ($ 2 248 421) based on the 1984

Valuation Assessment of said District (adjusted to reflect changes in land use categories as of
July 14, 2018, pursuant to Government Code Section 51346. 5 and reapportioned to reflect

division of parcels as of July 14, 2018, pursuant to Government Code Section 51895. 5) was
ordered paid in two (2) equal installments. The first installment is payable upon receipt of the
County Property Tax Bill and delinquent December 10, 2018. The installment is payable as will
be directed on the County Property Tax Bill. Any installment which shall remain unpaid on its
delinquency date will be delinquent and shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the
rate of one percent ( 1%) per month and a ten percent ( 10%) penalty will be added thereto and
collected for the use of the District. 

Dated: July 13, 2018 

b :L
Jo(eeN G errez, Secretary
R la ation District No. 1000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that a copy of said Notice of First Installment
be published once a week for two successive weeks commencing September 29, 2018 in the
Sacramento Bee" a newspaper of general circulation and devoted to the publication of general

news, printed and published in the City of Sacramento, the County Seat of the County wherein is
situated the greater portion of this Reclamation District, there being no newspaper printed and
published within the boundaries of said Reclamation District, and that a similar notice for the

second installment be published in the same manner commencing January 26, 2019. 

I, Joleen Gutierrez, hereby certify that I am and at all times mentioned herein was the
duly elected, qualified and acting Secretary of RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000, a Reclamation
District organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California; that the
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution duly and regularly adopted at a meeting
of the Board of Trustees of said District held the 13th day of July, 2018, a majority in quorum of
the members of said Board being present and all voting in favor of said Resolution; and that said
Resolution has not been modified, rescinded, altered or amended and is now in full force and
effect. 

Witness my hand the 13th day of July 2018

Jo n GU rez, Secretary
Reclamatio District No. 1000



















RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FUND

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07- 2

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1000 maintains an Operation and Maintenance Fund held

by the Sacramento County Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1000 also maintains a Revolving Fund pursuant to Water

Code Section 50657; and Reclamation District No. 1000 assumes responsibility for disbursement of such

Revolving Fund and agrees to hold and save the Sacramento County Treasurer harmless from any

improper disbursement of such Revolving Fund as required by Water Code Section 50658; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees by this Resolution desires to set forth the names and
specimen signatures of the officers and Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 and set forth the

names and required signatures for withdrawal or payment of funds from such accounts; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

The following are the names and specimen signatures of Trustees of Reclamation
District No. 1000: 

Nicholas Avdis

Tom Barandas

Christopher Burns

David Christophel

Thom Gilbert

Fred Harris

Jerome Smith

2. The following are the name0anpecimen signatures of the Reclamation District No. 

1000 General Manager andnistrative Se ice Manager: 

Paul Devereux

General Manager

Joleen Gutierrez

Administrative Service Manager



Funds held in the Reclamation District No. 1000 Operation and Maintenance Fund held

by the Sacramento County Treasurer may be withdrawn or paid solely by warrant signed

by any four or more of the Trustees of the District as identified in Paragraph 1 of this
resolution and attested to by the Secretary of the Board of Trustees or General Manager
as identified in Paragraph 2 of this resolution. 

CFRTIFICATinN

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the

foregoing Resolution 2018- 7- 2 duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation

District No. 1000 at the regular meeting held July 13, 2018 and made a part of the

minutes thereof. 

Men
Gu ' rrez

Secretary



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FUND

RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 7- 3

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1000 maintains an Operation and Maintenance Checking

and Money Market fund held at Bank of the West, 1650 Response Road, Sacramento, CA; and

WHEREAS, Reclamation District No. 1000 assumes responsibility for disbursement of such

Operation and Maintenance Fund and agrees to hold and; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees by this Resolution desires to set forth the names and
specimen signatures of the officers and Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 and set forth the

names and required signatures for withdrawal, transfer or payment of funds from such accounts; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

The following are the names and specimen signatures of Trustees of Reclamation
District

No. 1000: 

Tom Barandas

David Christophel

Jerome Smith

2. The following are the name an specimen signatures of the Reclamation District No. 

1000 General Manager and ecr to y: 

Paul Devereux

General Manager

Joleen Gutierrez

Administrative Service Manager

3. Funds on deposit in the District' s revolving fund may be withdrawn or paid by check

signed by any one of those identified in paragraph 1 of this resolution or the District

Manager or Administrative Service Manager as identified in paragraph 2 of this

resolution, for amounts less than $ 20,000.00 and any two of the Trustees as identified in

Paragraph 1 or the General Manager as identified in paragraph 2 and a Trustee as

identified in paragraph 1 of this resolution for amounts exceeding $ 20, 000.00. 



Funds on deposit in the District' s revolving fund may be withdrawn or paid via electronic

fund transfer (ACH) to specific vendors as shown on Attachment A. Electronic fund

transfers paid to vendors specified in Attachment 1 shall not exceed $ 20,000.00. If an
amount to be paid via electronic transfer exceeds $ 20,000.00, a written authorization
must be received from a Trustee as identified in Paragraph 1 of this Resolution in

addition to authorization by the General Manager, an email authorization is considered
a written authorization. Amounts of $20,000.00 or less may be authorized by any of

those identified in paragraph 1 of this resolution or the District Manager or
Administrative Service as identified in paragraph 2 of this resolution. 

CERTIFICATION

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the

foregoing Resolution 2018- 7- 3 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of
Reclamation District No. 1000 at the regular meeting held July 13, 201 and made a part
of the minutes thereof. 

Jo een utierrez

Disttr' Secretary





RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT

OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 MONIES IN

CITY OF SACRAMENTO, POOL A

Resolution 2018- 7- 4

WHEREAS, the City of Sacramento maintains a fund of the City Treasury known as " Pool
A" through which funds are invested by the City Treasurer pursuant to Sacramento City Charter
Section 73, with cash pool operations authorized by Sacramento City Charter Section 113. Pool
A funds include assets of external participants; and

WHEREAS, the City of Sacramento and Reclamation District No. 1000 have entered into
a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6500 et
seq. under which, and in accordance with Section 6509. 7 of the California Government Code, 

the City of Sacramento and Reclamation District No. 1000 will jointly exercise the common
power to invest funds in their treasury by Reclamation District No. 1000' s deposit of funds in
Pool A pursuant to such Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Trustees do hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money in
Pool A for purposes of investment as stated therein as in the best interest of the Reclamation
District. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Trustees do hereby authorize the deposit
and withdrawal of Reclamation District No. 1000 monies in Pool A for the purpose of
investment. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following two officers or their successors in office
shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in Pool A: 

Joleen Gutierrez

Administrative Service Manager

Paul Devereux

General Manager

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 State
of California on July 13, 2018. 

CERTIFICATION

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution was duly adopted, on motion made, seconded and unanimously carried by
the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000, at the regular meeting of the Board held

July 13, 2018, and made a part of the minutes thereof. 

Jole G tier z, District Secretary



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT

OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 MONIES IN

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

2018- 07- 5

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 630 of the Statutes of 1976 Section 16429. 1 was added

to the California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State

Treasury for the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State
Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the Trustees do hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money in the
Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429. 1 of the
Government Code for purposes of investment as stated therein as in the best interest of the
Reclamation District. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Trustees do hereby authorize the deposit
and withdrawal of Reclamation District No. 1000 monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in
the State Treasury in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429. 1 of Government code for
the purpose of investment as stated therein. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following two officers or their successors in office
shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment
Fund: 

Joleen Gutierrez Paul Devereux

Administrative Service Manager General Manager

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 State
of California on July 13, 2018. 

CERTIFICATION

I, Joleen Gutierrez, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 1000, hereby certify that the
foregoing Resolution was duly adopted, on motion made, seconded and unanimously carried by
the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000, at the regular meeting of the Board held
July 13, 2018, and made a part of the minutes thereof. 

Jolet) n uti rez, District Secretary





RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 07- 06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 CERTIFYING TO THE

COUNTY OF SUTTER THE VALIDITY OF THE LEGAL PROCESS USED TO PLACE DIRECT CHARGES ( SPECIAL

ASSESSMENTS) ON THE SECURED TAX ROLL. 

WHEREAS, the special assessment fees for the purpose of operation and maintenance of District
facilities is a continuation of a special assessment which predates Article XIIIC of the California
Constitution ( Proposition 218) which has not been increased, and is therefore permitted under
California Constitution Article XIIIC, Section 5( a), and is to be included on the regular County property

tax bill for property owners within Reclamation District No. 1000; and

WHEREAS, the District is placing the special assessments on the Sutter County secured property tax roll
for collection; and

WHEREAS, the District has complied with all laws pertaining to the levy of the special Assessments, 
including Proposition 218, to be collected per Government Code Section 29304; and

WHEREAS, the assessment is being levied without regard to property valuation of the properties
involved; and

WHEREAS, the District agrees that it shall be solely liable and responsible, and will defend and hold the
County of Sutter harmless from any liability as a result of claims or claims for refunds and related
interest due filed by taxpayers against any assessments, fees, charges or taxes placed on the roll for the
District by the County; and

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 1000 that the list
submitted with parcel numbers and amount are certified as being correct, the District Secretary, or
Jeanette Hynson of SCI Consulting Group are hereby authorized to sign any documents required and
directed to give the list to the Sutter County Auditor on behalf of the District for placement on the
secured tax roll for collection: 

1. Prop 218 or Compliance Certification and Hold Harmless Statement
2. Property Tax Data Bill Form
3. Authority to Approve Direct Assessment Charges
4. Parcel Listing

UPON MOTION OF BOARD MEMBER Chris Burns SECONDED BY

BOARD MEMBER Tom Barandas, THE FOLLOWING WAS ADOPTED BY THE

BOARD OF Reclamation District NO. 1000, AT AN OFFICIAL MEETING HELD ON July 13, 2018 BY THE

FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES: 4

NOS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0

ABSENT: 3

ATTEST: 

SECRETAR " F6ARD

01022025) 
















































	Structure Bookmarks
	RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
	RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 1000 
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
	ACTION SUMMARY 
	SACRAMENTO, CA 
	June 8, 2018 
	8:00 A.M.  
	1633 Garden Highway 
	Sacramento, CA 95833 
	 
	 
	Trustees Present:  Smith, Barandas, Avdis, Burns, Christophel, Gilbert, Harris  
	 
	President Smith presided at the meeting. 
	 
	Public Comments: There were no public comments 
	 
	1. Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Trustees 
	1. Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Trustees 
	1. Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Trustees 


	There were no changes. A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2018 Board meeting with minor edits. A motion was made by Trustee Harris, seconded by Trustee Christophel, and carried by a unanimous vote. 
	2. Administrative Items  
	2. Administrative Items  
	2. Administrative Items  


	 
	A. Treasurer’s Report for May 2018 
	A. Treasurer’s Report for May 2018 
	A. Treasurer’s Report for May 2018 


	 
	Checking:  $   362,097.30 
	Money Market: $   218,362.58 
	County Treasurer: $ 1134,530.61   
	LAIF:  $2,748,204.45 
	City Pool A:  $2,025,027.83 
	ASM Gutierrez reported healthy balances in all fund and investment accounts. She reported receiving reimbursements from FEMA, Sacramento County Department of Water Resources (for Metro Airpark pumping), and reimbursement from the landowner for incurred North Precinct development costs. Trustee Christophel inquired about the District’s reimbursement process for developers. GM Devereux explained that the landowner makes the reimbursable payment. ASM Gutierrez also reported that the Budget for FY 17-18 is proj
	3. Committee Reports 
	3. Committee Reports 
	3. Committee Reports 


	 
	A. SAFCA 
	A. SAFCA 
	A. SAFCA 


	Trustee Barandas reported the May SAFCA Executive Committee meeting was cancelled and looked for GM Devereux to provide any updates from his meetings with SAFCA. 
	B. Operations Committee 
	B. Operations Committee 
	B. Operations Committee 


	The Operations Committee met on May 25, 2018 to discuss the proposed FY 2018-19 Budget. In attendance were Trustee Tom Barandas, Chair, Committee Member Fred Harris, GM Paul Devereux and Superintendent Don Caldwell. A meeting summary was included in the board packet. The Committee reviewed proposed capital equipment purchases and capital improvements. The costs 
	associated with these projects are expected to exceed our revenues; hence, will require use of reserve funds. The Committee agreed to move forward with the budget as presented. 
	C. Executive Committee 
	C. Executive Committee 
	C. Executive Committee 


	 
	The Executive Committee met on June 1, 2018. In attendance were Trustee Tom Barandas, and GM Devereux; Trustee Jeff Smith participated by phone. The Committee briefly reviewed the June board meeting agenda, discussed inviting Jon Roberts from Natomas Basin Conservancy to speak at an upcoming Board meeting, and reviewed the GM’s evaluation.  
	 
	4. Board Business  
	4. Board Business  
	4. Board Business  


	 
	A. Preliminary Budget FY 18-19 
	A. Preliminary Budget FY 18-19 
	A. Preliminary Budget FY 18-19 


	 
	Preliminary Budget discussion has been deferred after other Board action items. 
	 
	B. Approve Purchase and Sale Agreement – APN 035-080-015 (Sutter County) Pleasant Grove Creek Canal East Levee 
	B. Approve Purchase and Sale Agreement – APN 035-080-015 (Sutter County) Pleasant Grove Creek Canal East Levee 
	B. Approve Purchase and Sale Agreement – APN 035-080-015 (Sutter County) Pleasant Grove Creek Canal East Levee 


	GM Devereux reported this property is encumbered by the existing levee. Historically, the District has not had right of way, but has operated by prescriptive right in maintaining the property. The owner wishes to let go of this property and has agreed to a $500 sale price. An environmental review revealed this land was once used as railroad. The review has determined there is some, yet, minimal risk in assuming this property. GM recommends the District approve and execute the Real Property Purchase and Sale
	C. Mead and Hunt General Engineering Services Contract --- Approval of Task Orders 
	C. Mead and Hunt General Engineering Services Contract --- Approval of Task Orders 
	C. Mead and Hunt General Engineering Services Contract --- Approval of Task Orders 


	 
	GM explained four Mead & Hunt task orders: 1) general engineering services $50k, to assist with O&M questions, maintaining and accessing District construction documents, responding to technical inquiries, interior drainage model assistance, review minor encroachment permit issues, coordinating with outside agencies on Natomas Levee Project and other general engineering items; 2) Design Services for Main Drain Canal --$35K  to continue design services to repair damage from the 2017 emergency disaster events.
	 
	A motion was made by Trustee Christophel to authorize the GM to approve the Task Orders  for continued General Engineering Services and Design Services for Main Drain Canal  under the existing Mead and Hunt Agreements. Seconded by Trustee Burns, a, by unanimous vote, motion carries forward.  
	 
	A second motion was made to authorize review of development plans for Greenbriar and Beazer Cove project, moved by Trustee Harris, seconded by Tom Barandas. Trustee Nick Avdis announced that Greenbriar and Beazer developers are clients of his firm and he would abstain from voting or participating in the discussion. Trustees Smith, Gilbert, Burns, Harris, Barandas 
	and Christophel voted to approve review of development plans, with Trustee Avdis abstaining. Motion carries. 
	 
	D. Reports by Scott Brown of Larsen-Wurzel Associates 
	D. Reports by Scott Brown of Larsen-Wurzel Associates 
	D. Reports by Scott Brown of Larsen-Wurzel Associates 


	 
	a. Status of Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) project 
	Scott Brown reported on SCADA final design and completion, a pre-bid walk will take place on June 20. He anticipates coming back to the Board in July, with a recommendation for a contract award. Plant 1, 3, and 8 would start SCADA work before flood season and the remaining work during flood season.  Mr. Brown mentioned issues with Plant 4 have come up in regard to grant funding reimbursement and extension of time, Scott Brown is working to resolve these issues. 
	b. Status of Plant 1 Spare Transformer Decision 
	Status of Plant 1 spare transformer decision. There has been no action from SMUD. Scott Brown will follow up to request another meeting. 
	c. District Support for Natomas Mutual Water Company Sankey Diversion Lift Station 
	Status of Natomas Mutual Water Company (NCMWC) Sankey Diversion Lift Station. Mr. Brown explains this is a new project on District property and that minor impacts are being mitigated. This project will require an encroachment permit granting NMWC rights to use the land and agreement to reimburse costs and environmental mitigation. A draft review of the CEQA document has already been reviewed by legal counsel, and the Board must adopt this document before the Bureau will finalize the biological opinion. Scot
	E.   Natomas Pops in the Park Sponsorship 
	ASM Gutierrez reported the annual event Pops in the Park will take place on September 15 from 5-8 pm. This event celebrates the unity of the Natomas Community and serves as a fundraiser for neighborhood parks projects and scholarships. The event is sponsored by Councilmember Jeff Harris and the City of Sacramento Gifts to Share, Inc. (a 501 c3). Staff is recommending a $1,000 contribution to participate in this event. Public Outreach Consultant Karen Pardieck, determines this event to be an excellent opport
	5. General Manager’s Report 
	5. General Manager’s Report 
	5. General Manager’s Report 


	Review of the preliminary budget has been moved from Board Business to GM’s Report. GM shared his preliminary FY 18-19 budget and welcomed questions and or one on one sit-downs to go through the budget. GM and ASM then walked through various line items and answered several questions from the Board. GM will seek FY 18-19 Budget approval in July.  
	A. Regional Flood Control Issues 
	A. Regional Flood Control Issues 
	A. Regional Flood Control Issues 


	GM did not have anything new to report about Regional Flood Control Issues, as he is still waiting for the appropriations side of things (both Corps Work Plan funding for Reach D and Supplemental Appropriations). He reported talking with SAFCA’s new Director of Planning Gary Bardini and inviting him to come out to speak with the Board about the Sacramento Weir and Yolo Bypass widening projects.  
	 
	B. Update Corps Design Progress Natomas Levee project 
	B. Update Corps Design Progress Natomas Levee project 
	B. Update Corps Design Progress Natomas Levee project 


	The Natomas Levee Projects are in a holding pattern until the Reach I contract is awarded and Reach D protest is resolved. If funding is received from federal government, the pump station contract for Plant 4 reconstruction may be awarded.  
	C. Replicon Time Sheet and Budget Tracking software implementation 
	C. Replicon Time Sheet and Budget Tracking software implementation 
	C. Replicon Time Sheet and Budget Tracking software implementation 


	ASM Gutierrez provided an update on Replicon implementation. The District is now live and the platform is already in use by staff. ASM reported a training phase through July and then a full transition to paperless timekeeping. She reports and Superintendent Caldwell confirms the Replicon app is easy to learn and staff is receptive to this change. 
	D. Update on erosion site at 7907 Garden Highway 
	D. Update on erosion site at 7907 Garden Highway 
	D. Update on erosion site at 7907 Garden Highway 


	 
	GM did not have anything new to report on erosion site 7907 Garden Highway; except that he will check with the Corps one more time to see if they are willing to make any repairs under PL84-99 authority.  
	 
	E. Encroachment Permits Endorsed 
	E. Encroachment Permits Endorsed 
	E. Encroachment Permits Endorsed 


	GM Devereux endorsed one encroachment permit in the month of May for a domestic well at 6051 Garden Highway. 
	F. Panhandle Development levee easement/dedication 
	F. Panhandle Development levee easement/dedication 
	F. Panhandle Development levee easement/dedication 


	 
	The Panhandle development will go before the planning commission in mid-June. GM Devereux is still working with SAFCA to secure the additional right of way for levee improvements and to ensure the land will be maintained. 
	 
	G. Floodway camping/homeless coordination with SAFCA 
	G. Floodway camping/homeless coordination with SAFCA 
	G. Floodway camping/homeless coordination with SAFCA 


	GM Devereux provided an update on floodway camping. SAFCA would like to coordinate a plan to address this issue. They plan to meet with RD 1000 and American River prior to meeting with the city and county. GM hopes to have more information at the July Board meeting. 
	6. Public Outreach Report   
	6. Public Outreach Report   
	6. Public Outreach Report   


	 
	Karen Pardieck provided a verbal report of her activities for the month of May. 
	 
	7. District Counsel’s Report 
	7. District Counsel’s Report 
	7. District Counsel’s Report 


	 
	Counsel Jim Day provided a verbal report of his activities for the month of May. 
	 
	8. Superintendent’s Report 
	8. Superintendent’s Report 
	8. Superintendent’s Report 


	 
	Superintendent Don Caldwell gave a verbal and visual presentation of related District activities for the month of May. A copy of the Superintendent’s report was included in the Board packet. 
	 
	9. Correspondence/News/Information 
	9. Correspondence/News/Information 
	9. Correspondence/News/Information 


	 
	None. 
	 
	10. Closed Session: Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager, Government Code Section 54957 (b) (1) 
	10. Closed Session: Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager, Government Code Section 54957 (b) (1) 
	10. Closed Session: Employee Performance Evaluation, General Manager, Government Code Section 54957 (b) (1) 


	The Board met in closed session to do a performance evaluation of the General Manager. No action was taken. 
	11. Meeting Adjourned 
	11. Meeting Adjourned 
	11. Meeting Adjourned 


	 
	 
	____________________ 
	President 
	 
	____________________ 
	Secretary 
	 





